

From: Louis Libin

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: April 08, 2008

Subject: FCC 0159-EX-ST-2008

Message:

In that a number of different frequencies in different bands with different emissions and bandwidths have been requested it is necessary to specify numerous transmitter makes and models to satisfy each of these needs. In some cases the different makes and models of equipment specified provide equivalent service and have been listed since the exact equipment that will be used will depend on availability at time of the event.